# Youth Shooting Sports Association July 2019 Monthly Meeting

Friday, July 26, 2019 9:19 PM

Minutes from the July 1, 2019 Board Meeting held at the YSSA Indoor Range & Academy in Moline, IL.

# Meeting was called to order at 5:57 pm.

Members in attendance: Bill Peterson, Eddy Boggs, Joe Janz, Tim Baldwin, Victor Cincola, Mike Trudell, Kimberly Alman

Minutes from the June 3, 2019 Board Meeting were read. Motion to accept the minutes as presented was made by Eddy Boggs, and seconded by Victor Cincola. All present approved the minutes and the motions was carried.

### Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer's report from May 2019 was distributed and discussed. A motion to accept the report was made by Eddy Boggs, and seconded by Mike Trudell.

The Board decided that the Treasurer's Report will lag by one month due the YSSA monthly meeting's being so close to the bank's report availability. The Board will discuss the June 2019 Treasurer's Report at the August 5 meeting.

# **Old Business:**

Raffle Profits:

Victor Cincola will provide a report of the profits made from the Spring Raffle Ticket sales.

<u>Thermostat</u>: Kim Alman will drop off the thermostat to the Indoor Range & Academy sometime soon. Mike Trudell is willing to install the device as soon as Kim gets it to him.

<u>Trivia Night</u>: Kim Stickell, Jason Stickell & Betty Jo Versluis were not in attendance to address any of the questions or needs for the evening. The Board is interested in hearing from them in August prior to the event.

- Joe Janz has a Flyer designed for the event
- Provide flyers to local car dealerships for advertisement
- Spread the word about the event through "Word of Mouth"

### New Business:

<u>Holiday Raffle</u>:

Joe Janz will introduce the concept at Trivia Night

- Raffle Tickets need to be available to sell immediately
- Kim Alman has worked with Rapid Reproductions in Davenport to create the Spring Raffle Tickets. They have our logo on hand and can reproduce it on the Holiday Raffle Ticket. You are also welcome to use another vendor.

- Need someone to create the necessary information to be put on the raffle tickets, include YSSA logo, web site, and possible a QC code? Who is interested in getting this accomplished prior to Trivia Night? I did not have a volunteer for this job.
- <u>4-H</u>:
  - Bill Peterson attended the 4-H event
  - Daisy Company handed out free items
    - Targets
    - Safety Glasses
    - Cleaning Supplies for the Shooting Disciplines
    - Red Rider Gun could be used for baskets, but this item would need to be purchased
    - Archery Tournament August or September 2019
      - State Event will be held in Pekin, IL
      - The athletes will shoot:
        - Field
        - Target
        - 3-D
  - Archery will move back indoors by October 1, 2019
  - Archery outdoor events have not been successful due to the weather conditions
    - Indian Trials is using Facebook for increasing business and spreading information about events
    - TAZ is out of business
    - Tournaments this Fall is have Pin Shoots for Archery
  - Certification for Jason Stickell will be July 20 & 21. He will then be a coach for the Archery Discipline.

At 6:41 pm a motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Eddy Boggs and seconded by Mike Trudell. None opposed. Motion carried.